
Item 6 

From: The Greener Camping Club [mailto:headoffice@greenercamping.org]  
Sent: 05 July 2017 14:06 
To: Iles, Nicholas (ESNR-Planning) 
Subject: Re: The Greener Camping Club 

 
Apologies. Here's the attachment referred to below! 

 
<<Doc 6>> 

Kind regards, 

 

Gary 

 

 

 On 5 Jul 2017, at 13:13, The Greener Camping Club <headoffice@greenercamping.org> wrote: 

  

 Dear Nick, 

  

 Thanks for your email. With regard to new applications, our procedure is to contact the occupants of all 

neighbouring properties by post. If a neighbour's name or address is not known to the applicant, we will 
personally call at the property and hand deliver a standard letter (please see attached). The items in grey are 

filled in by us. 

  

 On this occasion, the applicants informed us that the neighbouring property had been unoccupied for about a 

year (it was evident that the property was not inhabited). The applicants did not have an address for the then 

owner,  other than that they had moved to Tenby - but said they had spoken to them about starting a small 

certificated site - and that they had no objection. We were unaware that the property was for sale. 

  

 Because of the unique circumstances, we did not put a copy of the 'neighbour notification letter' through the 

door of the unoccupied property - though in hindsight, we realise this is probably what we should have done. 

  
 We have since modified our procedure to ensure this cannot happen again. 

  

 I hope this information helps and apologise for the trouble this application has caused. 

  

 Kind regards, 

  

 Gary 

  

 The Greener Camping Club 

 Parke, Llanreithan, Mathry, Pembrokeshire SA62 5LG. 

 Tel. 01348 837384 

 Email: headoffice@greenercamping.org 
 www.greenercamping.org 

  

 -- 

  

 On 4 Jul 2017, at 11:44, Nick Iles wrote: 

  

 Gary, 

  

 Can you advise if any notification was provided to the unoccupied property? 

  

 Regards 
  

 Nick 

 

-----Original Message----- 
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